TOWN OF CHILMARK

CHILMARK, MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OFFICES:
Beetlebung Carner
Poat Office Box 119
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS Chilmark, MA 02535
(508) 645-2110 Fax

To The Board of Appeals, TOWN of CHILMARK
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The undersigned hereby petitions the Board of Appeals to issue a Special Permit
under the terms of the Zoning By-laws of the Town of Chilmark:
Article b , Section _{p. fp

at the premises owned by (Owner of Record) W“L{ (e 1 @ @J(}’\/

of Y ﬁﬂmbhf%{(e{ Faxm EOLJ (street address),

Assessor's parcel MAP 71 ror_4

In the following respect or any limitation, extension, change, alteration or modification of
use, or method of use as may at hearing appear as necessary or proper in the premises.

State Briefly Reasons for Specigl Permit
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Wetland Flagged by:
Ryan Silva
September 2020
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Wetland Flagged by: Rusty/Walton
April 1997
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Chilmark Zoning Board of Appeals
Town Hall
Chilmark, MA 02535

April 25, 2023
Re: 96 Squibnocket Farm Road - shack in the setback

Dear Board members,

As the owner of 78 Squibnocket Farm Road which abuts Warren Spector's property at 96 Squibnocket Farm
Road, I'd like to let the board know that | have no objections to Warren's plans to relocate the writer's shack that's
been in the setback for 20 years to a slightly different location that's still within the setback and roughly 10’ from
our shared property line.

Sincerely yours,
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